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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1952

Mr. A, C. Allan, Manager
Carbonic Chemicals Corporation
Solano, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Allan:

I am enclosing your approved copies of your C-103's
which is the result of plugging your Carbonic Chemicals
Mitchell No. 5 and 8.

We will be pleased to have your C-105 which is the
final report or driller's log for the No. 5 well. Upon
receipt of this report we can then close our files on
the No. 5.

Very truly yours,

ELVIS A, UTZ,
Gas Engineer

ir
Enclosures
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